| STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
‘. COUNTY OF Marion )

STATE VS. . g INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013-GS-33-00225
— Chad Nelson Strickland ) A/W# _2012A3310100353 o pms

’ ) Date of Offense: _11/4/2012 &N v i
Race: Sex: M Age: 26 ) S.C.Code § :_16-23-0490 '
DOB: SS#: :

_ - CDR Code #: __ 0549 JUN 1
Address: g oce N 6 ZU]‘FL
City,State, Zip:
o — ) sentence saE0Ur of Appeals
*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defegdant who was [X] CONVICTED OF or [(JPLEADS
TO: Poss. weapon during violent crime [ 0°S
< T
in violation of § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
NON-VIOLENT ] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOSTSERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC []§17-2545
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: AsIndicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea i y ithout Negotjations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST; /5 295~

Clements, III[, E. L SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of é days/monthgfyear: [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ~__ years
and/ortopayafineof§ __ ; provided that upon the serviceof  _ days/months/years and/or payme payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by-reference.
[] CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: L8/ R ASL 10/ 003552
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Departmcnt of Corrections.
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: NI = =

[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [((JOrdered PTUP 5 ;’ b =

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public S@RE@ p]o%lent l'

Payment Terms: Obtain GED D 91 2; . N | 11

[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp E—’ hou el l.’:,
» - May serve W/E begining 25 » 9 O

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling =5 E‘, = |

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 7 0 o |

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekIf7montifly

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of § be; man)YY OFTHE

§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S $ kIR De RIBRFICE

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ Othe—r:—__——

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 — BOUK_ PAGE —

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 8§ o« CCURSY. : - &

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ Pay AR e

g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 CLERK OF COURT, MARION COUNTY

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ SOUTH CAROLINA

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ ] Appointed PD or appointed othér counsel,

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 - 8§ § 47.12 requires $500 be pald tb Clerk

3%to County (if paid in installments) ¥ during probation. :

TOTAL 5

Presiding Judge
Judge Code: L AT
Sentence Date:

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk

Court Reporter: / MI’VJ‘— /

memm 4 ma o sAA AR O
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL%éESSIONS
‘COUNTY OF Marion ) y
STATE VS. g INDICTMENT/CASE#: ___ 2013-GS-33-00225
o Chad Nelson Strickland ) A/W# _2012A3310100352 |
’ ) Date of Offense: _11/4/2012
Race: Sex: M Age: 26 y SC.Code §: 16-03-0010; 16-03-0020
DOB: SS#: ) CDRCode# _ 0116 i
Address: ) '
City,State,Zip: ) !
DL#: SID#: ) SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTEDOF or {[JPLEADS
TO: Manslaughter / Voluntary manslaughter 2 3 DW
in violation of § 16-03-0050 of the S. C Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0217 |
[[J NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS XJMOST SERIOUS ((JMandatory GPS(CSC . []§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Agt)
The charge is: As Indicted, esser Included Offense, [ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. ;i (defendant's initials)
The plea s ithout N 1at10ns or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
AY%Z‘ /5235 |
Clements, III, E. L SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [Eéate Department of Corrections, O County! Detentlon Center,
for a determinate term of 3 & days/months‘ or  [] underthe Youthful Offender Act notto exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/yeans and/or payment
of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for '

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard condmons of

probation, which are incorporated by-reference.
O NCURRENT or [E)érgNSECUTWE to sentence on: ,/2 O/ A / }3/ D/ ﬂO};}

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40to be calculated tand applied

by the State Department of Corrections.
] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17;;-325-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

- SPECIAL CONDITIONS: -t 0 E
[JRESTITUTION: (] Deferred [[] Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered  PTUP O]:I" XTr; < 17
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Q@éﬁmpli%nem]
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0 Z ; \f) ~ i
{1 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rebab. or Job Corp.” el g W 2 J‘EL

May serve W/E begining ST z > U - M
Recipient: : _ Substance Abuse Counseling = = |
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing T [] = |
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weeki#monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S pmts. of $  _, beginning, e —————
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 _$ ‘ &Wq@mﬁﬁmcﬁ
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 S Os;h;————— Pl GTNAL F1
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ ’
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ o
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3$ 7. MAR 1oNC COUN
§ 50-21-114(BU1 Breath Test Fee) $50 $ CLERK OF C ‘aT cAROLNf\
§ 56-5-2942(3) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ U Appointed PD or appom9 othet: counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 ~ 3 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
TOTAL $

Presiding Judge @ W

Judge Code:
Sentence Date. f .22 /_(

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk .
Court Reporter:

P R e e N e La R Y l




THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

IN THE COURT OF APPEALS ‘
RECEI VET3
APPEAL FROM MARION COUNTY JUN 16 2015
Court of General Sessions
D. Craig Brown, Circuit Court Judge SC Court of Appea!s

Appellate Case No. 2015-001192

The State of South Carolina Respondent
Vs.
Chad Strickland : Appellant,
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned hereby certifies that true copies of the Sentencing Sheet for
Manslaughter, dated May 22, 2015, and Possession of Weapon during Violent Crime,
dated May 22, 2015, was served by first class U.S. Mail, with sufficient postage attached
thereto, this 15" day of June, 2015, addresses as follows:

E. L. Clements, III

12 Circuit Solicitor’s Office

City County Complex, Room 1101
180 N. Irby Street, MSC-Q
Florence, SC 29501

June 15, 2015 7/

Thurmond4Brooker, Esq. Q_———/Z

P. O. Box 1450

Florence, SC 29503-1450
(843) 679-0056 — telephone
Attorney for Appellant




Brooker LaW Firm

“Experience, Diligence & Loyalty”

Thurmond Bfooker, Esq.

Monday, June 15, 2015 JUN 16 2015

SC Court of Appeals

Jenmy Abbott Kitchings

Clerk, South Carolina Court of Appeals
P.O.Box 11629

Columbia, SC 29211

Re: State of South Carolina v. Chad Strickland
Appellate Case No.: 2015-001192

Dear Ms. Kitchings:

Enclosed for filing please find copies of sentencing sheet for conviction for manslaughter
and possession of a weapon during the commission of a violent crime. These sentencing
sheets are a supplement to the previously filed Notice of Appeal and should be attached

thereto an incorporated therin.

Sincerely

Thuf’rnond Brooker, E5q.

Enclosyrés
‘(/E L. Clements, III, Office of Solicitor, City-County Complex, Room 1101,
'18_() North Irby St., MSC-Q, Florence, SC 29501

189 South Warley Street, Suite B (20501) e Post Office Box 1450 (29503) » Florence, South Carolina
Telephone (843) 679-0056 o Fax (843) 679-0057 e Email brookerlawfirm@aol.com
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Jenny Abbott Kitchings REC
Clerk, South Carolina Court of Appeals : EEVED

P. 0. Box 11629
Columgia, SC 29211 - JUN 16 2015
| SC Court of Appggys |
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